MEMO

FROM: Patty Dale, Senior Associate Registrar
DATE: April 28,2017
SUBJECT: Changes to the BA in Sustainable Development

The College of Fine and Applied Arts received approval at the February 1, 2017 Undergraduate AP&P
meeting for the changes to the Bachelor of Arts in Sustainable Development to delete the major without
a concentration (603A/03.0103) and to add a concentration in Environmental Studies (603B) to the
Bachelor of Arts in Sustainable Development (603*/03.0103) for the Department of Sustainable
Development.

DISCONTINUE
API TITLE COLL | DEPT | CIP CODE | EFFECTIVE
CODE TERM
BA 603A | Sustainable Development FA SD 030103 201740
ADD
API TITLE COLL | DEPT | CIP CODE | EFFECTIVE
CODE TERM
BA 603* Sustainable Development FA SD 030103 201740
Conc 603B | Environmental Studies FA SD 030103 201740




